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TO: Members, Board of Supervisors

cC: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board )
FROM: Aaron Peskin, Board of Supervisors President@;/y’
DATE: January 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Committee Assignments, Board Appointments and Quiside Committees

Please be advised of the following updated Board of Supervisors Committee assignments
effective today:

Budget & Finance Committee Land Use & Transportation Committee
Chair; Supervisor Connie Chan Chair: Supervisor Myrna Melgar

Vice Chair: Supervisor Rafael Mandelman Vice Chair: Supervisor Dean Preston
Member: Supervisor Myrna Melgar Member: Supervisor Aaron Peskin
Budget & Appropriations Committee Rules Committee

Chair: Supervisor Connie Chan Chair: Supervisor Hillary Ronen

Vice Chair: Supervisor Rafael Mandelman Vice Chair; Supervisor Shamann Walton
Member: Supervisor Myrna Melgar Member: Supervisor Ahsha Safai

Member: Supervisor Shamann Walton
Member: Supervisor Aaron Peskin

Public Safety & Neighborhood Services Committee
Chair: Supervisor Catherine Stefani

Vice Chair: Supervisor Joel Engardio

Member: Supervisor Matt Dorsey

Government Audit & Oversight Committee
Chair: Supervisor Dean Preston

Vice Chair: Supervisor Catherine Stefani
Member: Supervisor Connie Chan

In addition, Supervisor Joel Engardio will replace Supervisor Ahsha Safai as the Board of
Supervisors representative on the San Francisco Employees’ Retirement Systerm (SFERS)
Board.,

Finally, the Board of Supervisors will continue its practice of presenting quarterly updates on
Outside Committees at Roll Call for Introduction on the following dates: February 6, May 21,
September 3, and December 10, 2024, Happy New Year, let’s get to work.
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